
Date: 03rd November 2023 

To, 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai- 400001 
BSE Scrip Code: 520155 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Sub.: Intimation for issue of duplicate share certificate 

Ref.: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) 

ISIN: INE580C01019 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation letter received 

from our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent - Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, providing information 
regarding issue of duplicate share certificates after compliance of required formalities. 

You are requested to take the same on record. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

For Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Priy;%k:l;\m £ 
Company Secretary & Compliancébfiicer 

PAN: AZWPK6509R A . 

Place: Mumbai 

Encl.: As above 

STARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
Registered Office: 501, Sukh Sagar, N. S. Patkar Marg, Mumbal - 400007, Maharashtra, India 

Emall:hq@starlog.in | Tel +912269071234 | Fax +9122 23687015 
MSME : UDYAM-MH~18-0205650 | CIN: L63010MH1983PLC031578



Starlog CS 

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com 

Sent: 03 November 2023 14:39 

To: firdous@starlog.in; Starlog CS 

Ce: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; 

shwetas@bigshareonline.com 

Subject: Issuance of duplicate share certificate Intimation-Unit -STARLOG ENTERPRISES 

LIMITED-0010068-DD653 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of completed documents for issuing duplicate Share Certificate(s) of STARLOG 
ENTERPRISES LIMITED in lieu of the lost misplaced original Share Certificate(s) as per the details below 

Name of Folio 0ld Certificate New Certificate Distinctive 
Shareholder Number(s) Number Number Number(s) 

LAXMIKANT D 

DESHMUKH 
JT1-ARCHANA L 0010068 38837 42411 11072601-11072700 | 100 
DESHMUKH 
JT2- 

We are considering the date of issue of certificate as 03/11/2023. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48 hours from the date of issue. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.


